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Dear Peul (ec Gary),

By secident, I may have found whet might be the enswer to Dodd's
ellanes oo the Bitler testimeny, wiho he never dizelosed 6. I doubt 1t ls be-
canse he didn't credit it. I eennot dlsclose my e-urce, but 1%+ 1s somecne
snea close to Dodd. At sbout the time of the Butler taatimony (end I em not
suz estlng any coanection with 1t, for I @ not btelieve this exists), he
told my source, in groast parturbation, My God, Cevald wes" either conuected
with or an sgant o ar employe’ by "hath the TZI snd the CIA".

Ly source hod no way of knowlag Dodd's source, for Lo did not
edsclosa it. In fo2t, ke didn ¢ indicete it 1n ony 7ay.
(-]

Ane otasr thiag T forgnt to note in my Kobhlmen memo (he ¥new
Subsrt well azl raya tint ot tie tize “ubsrt got tae Comnissisn job ue was
having problems, mcrital and profeszionsl -ro firm): at tke beglaning, as
one migat expect (shougs thsre is to file indlestion of 1t) dubert conducted
a pether lorge N.0. investigotlon. As you =0y recsll from th draft of
LxSess, 1% is becsuse of bis sgacisl quelifications for just thie function
shct Bozgs got bim hirsd. And Bogzs bragsed about his initial accomplishments
in hie ¥.0. invsstizetlon.

fven befors Yrowing this, * kad olweys wondered wiy the Comnission
had s former N.h. dlztrict sttorney oo lts staff{ and ‘tept bim of f the N.OL
{nvestigetion, wssipgndng, instesd, = fuddy-duddy ond an overvworked right-
wingsr. I 2711l 46 net regard thls as in acent or d¢xidental end 1 dove 11t tle
doubt that Sankin was pespenszidle for ite 1t aculd rot te for efieciency or
because of srecial azperiences. <% 3ad Yo e for the purpose sccomplisned, to
obfusaste, IT you foel otharwiss, I'd liles Your opinicne for the future.

By the ey, 4o you kuow o good L& lawyer, for s civil suit? There ia
a bo -k wholessler in tizt £ros who owes me@ mucn money. i mlent al3c zet him to
sak the LA Fres Prosz 4. pay ma whot thsy cve me = have ovad me far two 7RATS.

Sincerely,



